

Hankins, Danny

From: mike.bowers@faa.gov
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 3:16 PM
To: Hankins, Danny; rodney.murphy@faa.gov; margarette.ebate@faa.gov
Subject: Re: Coordination Request for ILS LOC UHF Interference Tests

Attachments: ILS Localizer.pdf



ILS Localizer.pdf (5 KB)

Danny, The coordination number is NG T060383.

Margarette, The band assignment is in RI status (M330.275-M330.325)

Mike Bowers, ACE-471
Frequency Management Officer
FAA/Central Service Center
(816) 329-3467

"Hankins, Danny"
<dhankins@cessna.
textron.com>

To
Mike Bowers/ACE/FAA@FAA
06/15/2006 11:41
AM

cc

Subject
Coordination Request for ILS LOC
UHF Interference Tests

Mike,

Per our previous discussions, I am requesting coordination for UHF frequencies for testing interference from the 3rd subharmonic on UHF radios into the ILS Loc. We will use the frequencies that are compatible with the

110.1 MHz Localizer RWY 13 at the HUT location you selected. Details of the request are in the attached document.

<<ILS Localizer.pdf>>

Thanks,

Danny Hankins
Engineer-Sr-D
Spectrum Management Services
Cessna Aircraft Company
dhankins@cessna.textron.com
Phone: (316) 517-7053

(See attached file: ILS Localizer.pdf)